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# Question Answer 
1 Will samples for each item be mandatory due to the

Sunshine act that restricts distributors from providing 
free items? 

Yes, samples are mandatory. Because samples can be 
returned upon request of the proposer (at the proposer’s 
expense), or they will be disposed of by the College, the 
College has not assumed ownership of the samples. 

2 What must be included in reference letter? The reference letter should include an outline of project 
experience and number of years serviced for the account 
referenced; The reference must be written by and provided 
from the reference contact, and should include the 
company name, and address plus the name, email address 
and phone number of the contact person. 

3 Do all samples ship to address on A-5? Yes. 
4 Line 56 BG150… can this be a bag of 250 since there 

is not a manufacturer listed? 
A/W Syringe Tip. It must have a plastic core and designed 
to deliver reliable dry air/water to eliminate cross 
contamination. 

5 Line 71 Bencocaine… do you mean Benozocaine? Benzocaine is correct. 
6 Line 84 Tray cover size? 8 ½ X 12 ¼. 
7 Line 125 Tray cover size? 11 X 17 ½. 
8 Line 175 HVE, What kind… combo tip(vented on 

one end/nonvented on the other), non-vented or 
slotted? 

Vent-O-Vac Short 3.5, both ends vented. 

9 Line 186 Face shields… 7 or 9 inch? 9 inches wide by 8 inches long, clip-on. 
10 Line 194 Pouch sizes? 2 ¼ X4, 3 ½ X 5 ¼, 3 ½ X 9, 4.25 X 11, 5.25 X 10, 5.25 X 

6.50, 5.25 X 15, 7 ½ X 13, 10.50 X 16, 13 X 18. 
11 Line 202 Is there a preference on the type of bib? 13 X 19 3 ply (2 paper, 1 poly). 
12 Line 203 Foam Tray sizes? Foam tray size is 10 1/4 x 8’’ 
13 Line 224 Size of sharps container? 4 qt. Sharp-a-Gator, 1 qt. Medline. 


